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March 13, 2015 
 
Ms. Lois Rose, Manager 
Sarasota County Solid Waste Operations 
E-mailed to:  lerose@scgov.com   
4000 Knights Trail Road 
Nokomis, Florida 34275 
 
Re: Sarasota County – SW 
 Sarasota Central County Solid Waste Disposal Center 
 Class I Landfill (Phases 1 and 2) 
 Permit No. 0130542-022-SO/01, WACS ID No. 00051614 
 Closure and Post Closure Long-term Care Cost Estimates 
 
Dear Ms. Rose: 
 
Please be advised the inflation adjustment statement for Closure and Post Closure Long-term Care Cost 
Estimates, dated January 6, 2015, and certified by the Director January 27, 2015, received January 27, 
2015, with respect to the Class I Landfill at the subject facility, is hereby approved and approved copies 
are enclosed for your records.  Please note if the approval shows a decrease in a cost estimate amount, 
this letter is not authorization to decrease the amount of the financial instrument.  Please submit the 
financial assurance documents (Escrow Account Audit Report, etc.) corresponding to the approved 
estimates to: 
 

Solid Waste Financial Coordinator 
Attention:  Tor Bejnar 

Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Station 4565 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 
 
The next closure and long-term care cost estimates or inflation adjustment statement, as applicable, 
will be due between January 1 and March 1, 2016. 
 
Should you have any questions, please contact Mark A. Sautter at (239) 344-5690.  Thank you for 
your continued cooperation. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
      
Elizabeth Gillen, Environmental Administrator 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
 
ABA/MAS/rcd 
 
cc: Jason Timmons – Sarasota County (jtimmons@scgov.net)  
 Solid.Waste.Financial.Coordinator@dep.state.fl.us  
 Elizabeth Gillen – DEP (Elizabeth.Gillen@dep.state.fl.us)  
 Jay Standiford – DEP (James.Standiford@dep.state.fl.us)  






